







HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED


 Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong

 #74349

 10:00 AM - 05:00 PM

 +852-63021492

 +852-67115777

 hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com

 <https://www.hkoagt.com>



RICHIE

Filipino | Catholic | Single | 47 years old | 2 kids
Hong Kong | 14yrs experience

Hi sir or madam,

I am Richie, 47 years old, you can call me chie chie in short.

I am now looking for my new employer will be relocating to another country.

I am from negros Oriental in visayas in Philippines. My home hometown is known as gentle people in dumaguete city, I am single mother and I have two kids, 20 & 8 years old. They living with my sister in my home town. My purpose of working here is to provide my kids and my father in the Philippines. I want to give them good education opportunities for my son.

My current employer is a Malaysian family and they have two kids boys 7 and 10 years old. I wake up at 6:30 @ get ready my self to work I start at 7:30 am. I do the groceries, and doing the house chores and. and I'm cooking dinner for the whole family, I just cooked for two dishes, we're having dinner at 5:30 pm, after that I clean the kitchen and if I finished I can take a rest, I finish my work at 7pm. I have also experience in dubai for 10 years taking care with the new born and toddler. I been working here in hk for almost 5 years and 5 months.

I am looking my new employer with a toddler and new born. My strong point is as a helper is I can communicate with my employer and I can manage my time as well. I am willing to learn more as per my employer's request.

If you hire me, I can i sure you that I will take good care of your family and you can trust me.

I am looking forward to seeing you again.

Thank you and God bless you!



WORKING STATUS

HK/Terminated due to Relocation/Financial matter/Employer passed away

Available from: 2024-05-27



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing
◆ Cleaning



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Middle East ◆ Filipino ◆ Asian ◆ Chinese long soup



EXPERIENCE

Nov 2020 - May 2024
Hong Kong / New Territories
2 Adults, 2 Children (6 & 10 yrs old --> 9 & 13 yrs old)
Child care, Teen care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning
I have a reference letter

Nov 2018 - Nov 2020
Hong Kong / New Territories
2 Adults, 1 Children (3 yrs. old --> 5 yrs. old)
Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing,
Cleaning

April 2014 - April 2016
Dubai
British Family
2 Adults, 1 Child (3 yrs. old)
Child care, Housekeeping, Cooking, Ironing, Cleaning

May 2006 - May 2014
Dubai
Middle Eastern Family
2 Adults, 5 Children, 2 Co-workers
Housekeeping, Child care, Cooking, Ironing, Cleaning



EDUCATION

2001 - College level 2nd yr foundation university
Course: com Science